
From: Robinson, Michael <MRobinson@wnj.com>
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Montgomery, Delores (DEQ);Browne, Elizabeth (DEQ);Dailey, Daniel (DEQ);Tuma, Gary (DEQ)
Subject: Revised Flint PPA
Attachments: 4981850_12 Change-Pro Redline - 4981850-v10-FlintChevy - Agt, Order on Consent & Cov Not to Sue Flint - Felitti final clean version and 4981850-v11-FlintChevy -.DOC; 4981850_11 Flint_Chevy - Agt, Order on Consent & Cov Not to Sue Flint - Felitti final clean version.DOC

All, attached are a clean and redline showing the changes that I made to the PPA draft that we had on the table at our meeting last Thursday regarding the City of Flint and Chevy In The Hole. You will see that I made several changes to reduce the role of the State in the PPA (see Sections 4, 7h, 15, 20, 24, 39, 41, and the added signature lines). The key changes to address the concerns expressed by the Department last Thursday are found in Section 37. I have forwarded these attachments to Steve Montle and Christina Kelly for their comments and I have yet to hear back from them but expect to soon. I wanted to get these in your hands asap so that you could review them before Jim has his meeting in Chicago this week. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. Mike